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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2007 11:16 AM
To: betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Quartz pseudomorphs after Anhydrite

It is that time again! Many new minerals were just added to my web site. Per your request,
this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $35</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $35-450</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Cuprite var. Chalcotrichite from Ray Mine, , Arizona
- Dioptase and Fluorapophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona
- Phlogopite from Franklin, New Jersey
- Quartz with Tourmaline inclusions from Governador Valadares, Brazil
- Quartz, Calcite, Siderite from Levant Mine, England
- Quartz pseudomorphs after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey
- Orthoclase var. Adularia on Datolite from New Britain, Connecticut

FOR SPECIES COLLECTORS:
- Okanoganite-(Y)* and Arfvedsonite from Washington Pass, Washington
- Yoderite* from Mautia Hill, Kongwa, Tanzania
- Tokkoite* in Charoite* with Aegirine from Murun massif, Russia
- Luddenite* and Cerussite from Artillery Peak, Arizona
- Rhodesite* from Bultfontein Mine, South Africa

Plus many, many more...
Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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